
 
 
 
 
 

212 W. Ninth Street • Tyler, Texas 75701 • (903) 597-6606  
 

Pendleton Office 
Addendum #3 

Wednesday, August 13, 2025 
Pendleton Office 
Addendum No. 3 
Date: August 13, 2025 
 
To All Plan Holders: 
 
This addendum has been issued to address questions received via CivCast and during the pre-bid meeting, and to provide 
the following revisions and clarifications: 
 
Plan Revisions: 

o Electrical: 
 Attached are the revised sheets referenced in addendum #2. Sheet E102 & E200. 

o Architectural: 
 Attached summary and sheets A104, A201, and A701.  

 
Civcast//Prebid/Email Questions: 
 
Q/A item 33 states that the subcontractor non-collusion affidavits are to be submitted with the bid. This will be very 
difficult on bid day as we put our bid together. The required uploads tab on CIvcast only asks for the Prime Contractor 
Non Collusion Affidavit. Can we confirm that only the Prime Non Collusion Affidavit is due on bid day and the 
subcontractor non-collusion affidavits can maybe be turned in the following day?  
A: Please only submit what is required on Civcast required uploads. Non Collusion Affidavit (Prime).  
 
The excel bid form on CIvcast does not have a section for the unit prices. These unit prices will also be very difficult to get 
on bid day. Is the intent for the unit prices to be submitted by the successful bidder upon award or can these also be 
submitted the following day?  
A: Unit Prices will need to be submitted as a PDF on the Civcast required uploads.  
 
Q/A item 7 states to use a 40’ flag pole but Q/A item 22 states to reference the spec section which calls for a 23’ pole. 
A: The flagpole will be a 40’ pole.  
 
I need some clarification on Restrooms 118 & 119. The floor finish plan (A201) shows CT01 which is the floor tile as the 
wall tile as well. I'm not finding any elevations for these (2) restrooms. Are we tiling the shower floor and walls here as 
well?  
A: Yes, the walls will be tiled in these rooms. 
 
Spec Section 077200 references roof hatches. There aren't any roof hatches shown on the roof plan A801. Will a roof 
hatch be required as part of the project? If so, please advise on location.  
A: No roof hatches. 
  
Spec Section 102600 references door protection. We didn't see any specific protection shown on the plans. Is this spec 
section in addition to the door hardware allowance?  
A: Kick and push plates for all restroom doors. 
  
Will access controls and data be the responsibility of the contractor, or are we only to install the pathways in walls?  
A: Subcontractor responsible for providing junction boxes and conduit with pull string. Owner is responsible for pulling 
and providing cable. 
  
Is Springs Window Fashions Contract an acceptable substation for this project.  
A: Yes, as long as it meets quality and material requirements per specifications.  
 



 
Both Manual and Motorized shades are listed in the specifications but cannot find any designations on the drawings to 
determine if manual or motorized is desired.  
A: Manual shades per updated spec and window schedule.   
 
 
Para 1.6 A calls for furnishing extra materials of full size units equal to 5 percent of quantity installed. What is intended 
for attic stock for blinds  
A: This line does not apply. No extra stock needed. 
 
 
Roller shade specs call for inside jamb installation and outside jamb installation. How will they be mounted? 
A: Inside jamb installation. 
 
 
Roller shade specifications call for front fascia, exposed headbox, and recessed shade pocket. Which is desired for this 
project?  
A: Front fascia installation. 
  
Will there need to be cold-formed metal framing at the soffits, or is the intent for the metal panels to fasten directly to 
the metal building structural members?  
A: Attach soffit panel to PEMB purlins where soffit follows slope of the roof. Provide light gauge metal stud framing 
where flat soffit is shown. 
 
Regarding RR 118 & 119, the floor finish plan calls for walls to be CT01 as well as the floor. Will we get an elevation view 
of these restrooms? Are we tiling the shower floors and walls in these rooms? 
A: Revised Sheets have been added to addendum #3.  
 
The ATS is after the disconnect but the spec calls for Service Entrance Rated. Is it okay to quote a Non Service Entrance 
Rated switch? 
A: It is necessary that the ATS be Service Entrance Rated as upon loss of utility power it becomes the building Main 
Disconnect. 
 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their bid submission on Civcast. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 



 

 

ADDENDUM #03 
 
Date: 08/12/25  
 

Client: SRA  
Project: Pendleton Park  
 Hemphill, Texas 
Project No.: 21.095 
 
To: All Bidders of Record 
 
Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by inserting its number on your construction proposal. This Addendum shall 
form a part of the Contract Documents and modifies them as follows: 
 
ARCHITECTURAL 

ITEM 1.01. A104 – REVISION Interior elevation markers added to restrooms. 
ITEM 1.02. A201 – REVISION Restroom wall tile style designation changed. Restroom 118 and Restroom 119 all 

walls to be tiled. 
ITEM 1.03. A701 – REVISION Interior elevations added. 

 
ELECTRICAL 

ITEM 1.04. E102 – REVISION Conduit for video display to above accessible ceiling. 
ITEM 1.05. E102 – ADDITION Add additional receptacles and branch circuits for “stacked” microwaves at 

Kitchen and Break Rm. 
ITEM 1.06. E102 – ADDITION Add 4” conduit between IT Room and Storage Rm. 108. 
ITEM 1.07. E102 – ADDITION Add (2) duplex receptacles and branch circuits for A/V rack equipment. 
ITEM 1.08. E102 – ADDITION Add (3) 2” conduits from A/V Rack to above ceiling. 
ITEM 1.09. E102 – ADDITION Add (2) floor boxes for Data/Com and conduit to Storage Rm. 108. 
ITEM 1.10. E102 – ADDITION Add (1) additional floor box with duplex receptacle and data outlet. 
ITEM 1.11. E102 – ADDITION Add (3) junction boxes and conduit for Cameras to above accessible ceiling. 
ITEM 1.12. E200 – ADDITION Added new branch circuits to Panel ‘A’ schedule. 
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